From: Janet Neale

To: Planning Policy
Subject: Tysoe Neighbourhood Development Plan
Date: 23 October 2020 08:11:17

Town and Country Planning Act 1990

The Neighbourhood Planning (General) and Development Management Procedure
(Amendment) Regulations 2016

Tysoe Neighbourhood Development Plan

Regulation 17A — Publicising a Proposed Decision that differs from that recommended
by the Independent Examiner

Thank you for notifying the County Council that following receipt of the report of the Independent
Examiner of the Tysoe NDP, the District Council proposes modifications to the recommendations
made by the Examiner.

Having considered the proposed amendments, | can confirm that the County Council has no issues it
wishes to raise.

Kind regards

Janet

Janet Neale

Infrastructure Planning Lead
Strategic Growth and Infrastructure
Communities

Warwickshire County Council

PO Box 43

Barrack Street

Warwick

CV34 4SX

Tel: 01926 418646

Email janetneale@warwickshire.gov.uk

7] Like our Facebook Page
£

==/ Follow us on Twitter

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain
confidential, sensitive or personal information and should be handled accordingly. Unless
you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not
copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error
please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Claranet. The

service is powered by MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive
anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit:
http://www.claranet.co.uk
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